



Parallel Wireless, Inc.
1 Tara Boulevard
Suite 404
Nashua, NH 03062
Attn: Anne-Marie Dinius

FCC Office of Engineering and Technology
Washington D.C.

July 18, 2014

RE: Special Temporary License Application

Dear Office of Engineering and Technology,

I am writing to request that you grant Parallel Wireless's application for Special Temporary Authority to test our equipment. We are a start-up company based in Nashua, New Hampshire. And we have developed an innovative broadband access technology that we would like to demonstrate at an exercise sponsored by the Naval Post Graduate School in Paso Robles, California. The exercise is known as JIFX; and it takes place from August 11th through August 15th.

In terms of frequencies, we would like to test on Bands 14 and 20 at the JIFX event.

We are hoping to begin testing on August 11, 2014.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if I can provide any additional information necessary to complete the review of this application.

Sincerely yours,

/Anne-Marie Dinius/
Director Intellectual Property
Parallel Wireless, Inc.
adinus@parallelwireless.com
(603) 589-9937 x224